

NEW Academy  
ELAC  
Minutes/Minutos

Thursday, April 25, 2013 / jueves 25 de abril del 2013

 Present/Presentes:

Members of the ELAC council in attendance were Eddie Castro, David Martínez, Jacqueline Orona, Leticia Correa, Epifania Lopez, Melina Rojas.

*Miembros del Concilio ELAC quienes estuvieron presentes fueron Eddie Castro, David Martínez, Jacqueline Orona, Leticia Correa, Epifania Lopez, y Melina Rojas.*

Staff:  
(Personal:)

Mr. Martínez, Mr. Castro, Ms. Orona

A called meeting of the NASA ELAC committee was held at NEW Academy of Science and Arts, Villa, Los Angeles, California on April 25 de 2013. The meeting convened at 8:30 a.m. Chairman Ms. Leticia Correa president and Mr. Eddie Castro was Secretary.

*Una reunión regular del comité ELAC de NEW Academy se llevo acabo en Los Ángeles, California, Villa, el 25 de abril, 2013. La reunión convocó a las 8:15 a.m. en Casa Loma. Sra. Leticia Correa y Sr. Eddie Castro estuvo como secretario.*

I. Approval of Minutes

Aprobación de los Minutos

Minutes were approved by Leticia Correa and seconded by Mr. Martinez.

*Los minutos fueron aprobados por Leticia Correa y Mr. Martinez hizo segundo a los minutos.*

II. Public Comment

Comentario Publico

*Leticia Correa said to give more importance to the ELAC Committee on SSC agenda. ELAC committee would like to know how are funds use for EL students.*

*Leticia Correa dijo que debería dar más importancia al comité ELAC en la agenda del SSC. El comité ELAC quiere saber como se utilizan los fondos para los estudiantes EL.*

III. Bylaws

Estatutos

It was agreed that the wait time to wait for a quorum will be a 10 minute-tolerance. Meeting will be postponed if no meeting at time mentioned. Also, "percentage" will be added to item number 3 and was agreed to not include the current percentage. For item number 7, letter e, adding "sean". For number 14, adding periods and adding "la". Number 14, adding reason for replacement "member will be replace if 2 absences ". Ms. Correa would like to know if community members are able to participate in the committee. It was said that they are welcome to attend meetings but cannot vote. Mr. Martinez talked about the purpose of the ELAC committee. Members talked about how other schools run ELAC committees. ELAC committee only suggests how to better help the school.

*Se acordó que el tiempo de espera para esperar por un quórum será de diez minutos de tolerancia. Se pospondrá reunión para otro día si no hay reunión en el día acordado. También, la palabra "porcentaje" se añadirá al artículo 3 y se acordó no incluir el porcentaje actual. No hay cambios para el artículo 4. Se agregara "sean" al número 7. Se remplazara miembros si están ausentes 2 veces consecutivas. Sra. Presidenta Correa le gustaría saber si los miembros de la comunidad pueden participar en el concilio. Se dijo que son bienvenidos a asistir a las reuniones, pero no pueden votar. El Sr. Martínez hablo sobre el propósito del comité ELAC. Los miembros hablaron sobre como otras escuelas funcionan en otras escuelas. El comité ELAC solo sugiere como ayudar mejor a la escuela.*

D. EL Plan

Plan EL

EL Plan was not discussed because of time reasons.

No se hablo del plan EL por razones de tiempo.

*IV. Other*

*No other item.*

VII. Agenda for Next SSC Meeting

- A. Approval of Minutes
- B. Public Comment
- C. EL Plan
- D. Student Reclassification Prize
- E. No Show Member Election
- F. Tittle I Survey
- G. Agenda for Next ELAC Meeting

Agenda Para la Próxima Reunión

- A. Aprobación de los Minutos
- B. Comentario Público
- C. Plan EL
- D. Premio para estudiantes reclasificados.
- E. Eleccion de Miembros No Presente
- F. Encuesta Titulo I
- G. Agenda Para la Próxima Reunión del ELAC

Please submit all additional agenda items to Mr. Castro.

*Favor de enviar cualquier asunto adicional para la agenda a Mr. Castro.*

VIII. Adjournment (*Cierre de la Reunión*)

**Motion to Adjourn:** Leticia Correa motioned to adjourn the meeting. Next meeting will be Thursday, May 23, 2013 at Villa at 8:15 a.m. (Meeting was moved to Friday, May 31, 2013 at Villa at 8:00am.

**Movimiento:** *Leticia Correa hizo moción para cerrar la reunión. La reunión siguiente será el jueves 23 de mayo del 2013 en La Villa a las 8:15 a.m. (Junta se movio al viernes 31 de mayo del 2013.*